
Water Resources DePartment
Govt. of Jharkhand,,

Nepal flouse. Ranchi-834002

Letter No.-2lPMCl665l2O05 (Part-I) - Ranchi, Dated -

From: Er. Muktisadhan Chaurasia
Deputy SecretarY (Engg.)

To,
Shri Gautam Banerjee
Vice President - Thermal Project

CESC Limited,
CESC House, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata - 700001
Tel : +91 33 2225 6040, Fax: +91 33 2225 3495

Email : cesclimited@rP-sg.in

Sub: CESC's 2X300 MW Thermal Power Plant at Dumka, Jharkhand

Ref: Your letter No.-JECL: 0089, dated 16.07.2016

S ir,
With reference to your letter on the subject cited above, I am directed to convey

that the concurrence for drawing lg.2O MCM water on annual basis from Bansalcli river

conveyed 'ide 
letter No.-2lPMC-66512005 (Part-I) - 195, dated 12.03.2013 and letter

No.-756. dated 02.09.2013 and the agreement executed in this regard r'vith the

department (Executive Engineer, Irrigation Division, Dumka) on 10.09.2t)13 are hereby

cancelled with immediate effect. /

Thrs is for Your kind infbrmation.

Yours faithfullY,
g4 l_

(Muktisadhan Chaurasia)
Deputy SecY (Engg.)

Memo No.- 2/PM C166512005 (Part-I) - Ranchi, Dated -

Copy to:
(1) The Principal Secretary, Energy Department, Govt. of Jharkhand, Project

Bui tding. Dhurwa. Ranchi-S3 4002.

(2) The Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department, Deoghar, Jharkhand for

kind infbrmation and necessary action'

(3) The Chief Engineer. Design, Master Planning and Hydrology, Water

Resources Department, Jharkhand, Ranchi for kind information and

neccssary action.
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(4) The Chief Engineer, Advance Planning, Water Resources Department,

Jharkhand, Ranchi for kind information and necessary action.

(5) The Director, Ground Water Directorate, Water Resources Department

Govt. of Jharkhand, Abhiyanta Bhawan, kachhari road, Ranchi.

s4/_
(Muktisadhan Chaurasia)

Deputy Secy (Engg.)

Memo No.- 2/PM C166512005 (Part-I) - 'l f Ranchi, Dated -vz'lzfiA-
Copy to :

Web Manager, Water Resources Department, Govt. of Jharkhand for

information & needful.

It is requested to upload this letter over departmental website.

(Muktisad han ChauraSia)
Depury Secretary(p
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